A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations
Vol. 13 No. 40 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (IISD)  Monday, 31 August 1998

HIGHLIGHTS FROM IFF-2 nisms to mitigate the effects of climate change, highlighting the
FRIDAY, 28 AUGUST 1998 particular dangers to small island developing States. BRAZIL felt
at the attention given to carbon sequestration should not obscure

August. Working Group 2 met in the morning to complete back- e importance of valuing other goods and services. MALAYSIA

ground discussion on programme element 11.d(ii) (issues requirﬁléilargo:tid tthe ﬁ;e?tloin of r:f;\rr]ket?ffortic\:/arbon sfequ:erstrau;)nr:f fﬁorts
further clarification: valuation; economic instruments; future 0 Improve technologies on the Neclive Use of energy are no

supply and demand; and rehabilitation of forest cover). Workingur(];Jllg\r/\r;X:;eOl’.Z‘TﬁI u.rged consclistg?cyir\]/v ith ;[he.f.K y?to Pro(tjoc?k
Group 1 did not meet. Delegates convened in Plenary in the aft said the ISsue needed turther clarification under the

noon to hear reports on the status of work in the WGs. CCQ. TURKEY emphgsaed that carbon sequestration should
remain under the domain of the FCCC.
WORKING GROUP 2 The EU underscored the importance of economic instruments

On valuation, the EU stressed the need to develop methodobrd tax policies, especially in countries with a high percentage of
gies that ensure that market prices and political decisions reflecptfieately owned forests. The G-77/CHINA called for cost-effective
value of positive externalities and the cost of negative externalitiastruments that do not introduce economic distortions. BRAZIL
The G-77/CHINA stressed: further research to develop valuatiosspported the use of economic instruments, such as those in agri-
innovative, simple and country-driven valuation methodologies;culture, land reform and taxation, but noted the lack of concrete
and environmental, socio-economic, ethical, cultural and religioegamples presented to the IPF. He noted difficulties in harmonizing
considerations in addition to economic valuation. BRAZIL stressedtruments and called for IFF-3 to highlight how to use economic
the importance of valuation but emphasized its conceptual and instruments and avoid problems that may be encountered. FORUM
practical shortcomings. He opposed a unified methodology for UMWELT UND ENTWICKLUNG expressed disappointment that
valuation. GABON promoted research for new methodologies differences between land tenure and land use were not clearly
reflecting each country’s situation. FORUM UMWELT UND defined in the draft, and recommended addressing land tenure and
ENTWICKLUNG said valuation must reflect social and cultural creating policies that increase involvement of indigenous peoples
aspects and should incorporate sustenance values attributed tcand local communities.
products by indigenous peoples and local communities. The EU urged a wider perspective when discussing future

The EU emphasized effective valuation methodologies for abupply and demand to better understand the contributions of
forest goods and services, highlighting the new markets they crgatmted forests. NORWAY called for more comprehensive discus-
but also noted the difficulty in estimating valuesiaifer alia, sion on plantations at a later stage. The EU underscored the impor-
biodiversity, carbon fixing, recreation and landscape. TURKEY tance of non-wood goods and services. She called for their
supported developing methodologies for valuation, particularly faclusion in national inventories and international organizations'
non-wood products, and urged integration of non-traded producapport to build capacity for assessment.
and services into the market. MALAY SIA and NORWAY called NORWAY called for public and private investment, balanced
for valuation and creation of markets for non-wood products. intersectoral decision making and strengthened institutions to
MALAYSIA and BRAZIL stressed the potential value of biodiverensure that supply and demand expand in the context of sustain-
sity, emphasizing pharmaceuticals. BRAZIL said it must take intgbility. GABON called for a world inventory of marketable non-
account access to and sharing of benefits from genetic resourcegasi forest products and highlighted difficulties in gathering
stipulated in the CBD. CUBAtressed valuation of all goods and statistics on global wood product supply. While recognizing the
services such as eco-tourism. CHINA highlighted poverty allevigeed for plantations to supply industries or furnish wood for
tion and participation of women for discussion at IFF-3. energy, GABON supported improving natural growth forests.

The EU called for methodologies to evaluate forests’ contribu- The EU stressed the important role of forests in combating soil
tions to mitigating the greenhouse effect but urged avoidance otlegradation and desertification and highlighted linkages between
perverse incentives to replace natural forests by single-purposeéorestry and food security in arid zones. She encouraged countries
plantations. NEW ZEALAND supported flexible market mecha- and the FAO tainter alia, assess worldwide potential areas for

Delegates at IFF-2 continued their deliberations on Friday, 2§:

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti® <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Deborah Davenport <ddavenp@emory.edu>, Laura lvers <laurai@iisd.org>, Leil
Mead <leila@interport.net> and Kira Schmidt <kiras@iisd.org>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.org> and tlyeBdaoaigihangston James "Kimo"
Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors ofBld#etinare the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada (through| CIDA)
and the United States (through USAID). General Support foBtifletin during 1998 is provided by the United Kingdom Department for International Development
(DFID), the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU), the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Swiss Office for Erantpfiorests and Landscape, the
European Community (DG-XI), the Ministries of Environment and Foreign Affairs of Austria, the Ministries of Foreign Affeimsvémshment of Norway, the Uniteg
Nations Development Programme (UNDP), the Global Environment Facility (GEF) and the Ministry for the Environment in IceBulietirhcan be contacted by e-
mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. IISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisat £&2 Rattage Avenue East, 6th Flopr,
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada. The opinions expressed Hattte Negotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of 11ISD
and other funders. Excerpts from tBarth Negotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citatign. For
permission to use this material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versidBgliefithare sent to e-mail distribution lists and can |be
found on the Linkages WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satellite image was taken above New York City (c)1L®88dTrBarth, Inc. http://
livingearth.com. For information on tiigarth Negotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Monday, 31 August 1998 ey oo Vol. 13 No. 40 Page 2

afforestation in cooperation with the FCCC. The G-77/CHINA programme” and “similar instrument.” The EU asked that a refer-
called for seminars and briefings on factors contributing to low ence to the Baden-Baden Expert Consultation be inserted in addi-
forest cover, deforestation and forest degradation in developingtion to the reference to the Six-Country Initiative. He said the ITFF
LFCCs, including unique forest types. The G-77/CHINA and  should be strengthened and broadened. With the US, the EU said
IRAN emphasized the contributions of unique foresttypesto LFCC needs should not detract from other countries' needs. The US
global biodiversity and many communities' dependence on themaid some proposals were too specific given that national

CHILE lamented that more attention was not given to LFCCs arapproaches to implementation vary and not all countries address
urged inclusion of land that will be forested in the future when their forests through NFPs.

making land allocation decisions. IRAN called for national action  On Il.e(i) and (ii) (forest-related work of organizations and
programmes to address the needs of developing LFCCs and sdigstruments), the US stressed that the two documents on this

they should include information exchange, capacity building angubject should be consolidated into one. On instruments, she reiter-
adaptive approaches. He called on the CCD, the FCCC and theated that addressing gaps and/or overlaps is not really useful as
CBBD to help establish such programmes. He also emphasized waési identification is subject to interpretation. On EST transfer, the
resources as a prerequisite for expansion of forest cover. FORUWM noted the text's emphasis on technology transfer and called for
UMWELT UND ENTWICKLUNG called for a holistic approach greater focus on the important areas of know-how, adaptation of

to incorporate TFRK in the rehabilitation of forest cover. She  technology, extension and capacity-building. On forest-related
regretted the absence of direct references to indigenous peopleg@filof international organizations, INDIA called for the creation
local communities in interventions and the draft reports. of a newsletter providing updates on recent and upcoming meetings
PLENARY of related convention bodies to inform developing country dele-

Co-Chair Asadi opened the Plenary and announced that \ﬁcgé‘teS and facilitate their participation.
Chair Bibiana Vargas (Colombia) would act as the Rapporteur. ®-THE CORRIDORS |
Chair Ristaméki stated that discussions during the first week of  Some participants mentioned a growing momentum for
IFF-2 were amicable and constructive and that delegates had continuing an IFF-type forum after its mandate expires in 2000.
succeeded in completing the first week’s work. Some remarked that this may represent the “least common denomi-
Co-Chair Asadi reported that WG1 had conducted substantiwator” of what everyone can agree to rather than a desire for more
discussions on programme elements l.a (promoting and facilitatiudpstantive action on forests. One observer noted that if the IPF
implementation) and Il.e(i) and (i) (forest-related work of organiaction proposals are not being implemented, enthusiasm for
zations and instruments) and, based on these discussions, drafin@&ing any stronger commitment, such as a legally-binding instru-
Chairs' reports had been prepared and distributed. He noted thament, would be dampened given that a major component of IFF
WG1 had conducted background discussions on I.b (monitoringvork is to foster implementation. Others, however, view non-
progress in implementation) and 11.d(i) (issues needing further clisuplementation of IPF “soft law” as a reason to push for tighter
ification) and a Co-Chairs' summary of discussions on |.b had beemmitments, observing that implementation may become more
circulated, while the summary of 11.d(i) would be available feasible when incentives are offered.

Monday.
Y I ot s IN THE CORRIDORS |l
Co-Chair Ristamaki updated the Plenary on the progress of . . .
; o . At a side meeting on Friday, delegates and observers were able
work in WG2. He reported that an interim Co-Chairs' report had . . .
) ) . . tg confront some of the niggling questions surrounding the IPF/IFF
been produced based on a first round of substantive discussion on L . : -
. . rocess on the similarities, differences and relationship between
trade and environment and, based on delegates’ comments on Iesinternational forest process and the many international and
draft, a revised Co-Chairs' draft report would be produced and P y

. regional instruments in other environmental areas, such as the
available Monday. He noted that WG2 had also conducted subs 3, the FCCC Kyoto Protocol and the CCD. One participant

tive discussion on transfer of environmentally sound technologief%ated that despite a sense that a non-binding process is inferior, it

(ESTs) and an interim draft had been produced and circulated, ﬁ‘f rs little from binding framework conventions in its influence

said Co-Chairs' summaries of background discussions on the nee : o . -

) : . . . __._over national legislation and policy, as they are all limited to broad
for financial resources and on issues needing further clarification”. . : . i .
would be available on Monday principles subject to national interpretation. Another observed later

that while conventions can be strengthened by protocols or amend-

Co-Chair Asad.l stated that negotiations on the draft CO'ChaH‘F’en s, such negotiations can be as contentious as efforts to achiev:
reports would begin next week and asked delegates to make gepera nger international consensus on forests

comments on the tenor and structure of the reports. CANADA
expressed concern over the lack of specific mention of indigenous THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY

groups and local communities in the Co-Chairs' reports and PLENARY: Delegates will convene in Plenary in Salle XIX in

summaries and, recalling the active role they played in the IPF orning and afternoon meetings to conduct background discussion

process, called I.Or the|.r fuI_I apd unfettered participation at the | n programme element Il (international arrangements and mecha-
She asked that “including indigenous groups and local commurp]—isms)

ties” be inserted wherever "stakeholders/major groups" appear in
all documents.

On promoting and facilitating implementation, the G-77/
CHINA complimented the inclusion of social and environmental
forest services and acknowledgement of contributions that gov
ment-led initiatives can make to IFF deliberations. He said
supporting NFPs in developing countries is particularly important
and noted the need for clear definitions of “national forest

DOCUMENTS: A revised interim draft Co-Chairs' report will
be available this morning on trade and environment (programme
element Il.b). Co-Chairs' summaries of discussion will also be
circulated on the need for financial resources (Il.a) and on issues
feeding further clarification (11.d(i) and I1.d(ii)).



